
 

  

March 6, 2024 
 
 
 
TO:  2023-24 Head Start Policy Council Members 
  LACOE Community Representatives 
 
FROM: Leishay Bachler, Chairperson 
  Luis Bautista, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: March 2024 Policy Council Meeting 
 
Thank you for participating in the March 2024 meeting. Details for the meeting 
are as follows: 
 

DATE: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 
TIME:  9:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 

  Location: LACOE Head Start and Early Learning Division 
  10100 Pioneer Blvd., Conference Rooms 109 - 110 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
 

Supporting documentation is available at the Grantee Office located at 
Los Angeles County Office of Education 
Head Start and Early Learning Division 

10100 Pioneer Blvd., #325 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

 
Persons with disabilities, who require special accommodations, should contact 
Beatrice Peralta at Peralta_Beatrice@lacoe.edu at least 72 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting. 
 
Please make the appropriate child care arrangements. Policy Council members who 
have an eligibility form on file may be reimbursed for childcare. 
 
If you are unable to attend or have any questions, please contact Beatrice Peralta at 
Peralta_Beatrice@lacoe.edu or (562) 940-1668. 
 
 
cc: Delegate Agency Directors 
      Delegate Agency Parent Involvement Coordinators 
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